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MEMORANDUM 

May1,2017 

Honorable Chair and Members 

Chris Poirier, Planning Official 

B ard of Supervisors 

r;_~, 
SUBJECT: P17RZ00001 Hayt Tr- S. La Canada Drive #3 Rezoning 

May 2, 2017 Board of Supervisors' Agenda Item 20 

Page 1 and 2 of staff's report to the Board of Supervisors states that the Planning and 
Zoning Commissions' recommendation is "APPROVAL SUBJECT TO STANDARD AND 
AMENDED CONDITIONS". 

Staff would like to clarify that the recommendation from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission is "APPROVAL SUBJECT TO STANDARD AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS". 

There were no conditions that were amended during public hearing. 


